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From: Ailsa Teasdale

Sent; 03 June 2015 09:50

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Wocodlea Ref. NYM2014/0849/FL
Attachments: WoodleaRevisedFront&side2.pdf

From: Philip Norbury

Sent: 01 June 2015 18:44

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Subject: Woodlea Ref, NYM2014/0849/EL

Hi Ailsa
Hope you had a nice half term break.

Last week I sent you a revised design and access statement together with Driveway site drawings and a
sample of finished look. I also promised to follow with a revised front and end elevation drawing and these
are now enclosed.

I spoke to Jed Lythe and he is in the picture regarding the driveway situation.
Regards

Philip Norbury









